ARCHIT SUREJA

PRINCIPAL DEVELOPER

Certified Google associate Android developer and AWS Associate Developer with expertise in Android, Backbase, Jenkins. 7+ years of experience in various software roles with superior abilities in Unit Test-case, MVVM and Firebase. Committed to delivering high-level solutions that increase business and result in exceptional cost efficiencies.

SKILLS

Android	*	*	*	*	1
Kotlin / Java	*	*	*	*	1
Backbase Mobile	*	*	*	*	1
Research & Development	*	*	*	*	☆
Problem Solving	*	*	*		☆
Scrum / Agile	*	*	*		☆
Unit Test Case	*	*	*	1	☆
Firebase / Cloud Service	*	*	*	1	☆
Jenkins / Sonar / Git	*	*	*	1	☆
React-native / Redux	*	*	*	☆	☆
Database	*	*	*	☆	☆
Xcode / IOS / Swift	*	*		☆	☆
Python	*	ø	☆	☆	☆

AWARDS



EDUCATION

MASTER OF TECHNOLOGY

Nirma University, Ahmedabad, 2013

 Major in Information and Communication Technology

WORK EXPERIENCE

PRINCIPAL DEVELOPER | Mobiguity Inc. | Ahmedabad | Oct 2017 - Present

- Designed technical architecture proposals to enhance and integrate **Backbase Framework systems** and other third parties libraries.
- **Met** all project **deliverable milestones** as defined by stakeholders by ensuring immediate resolutions of issues as they arose.
- Supervised 3-6 team members to resolve obstacles to projects by following company's best practices strategies.
- Programmed mobile applications using Android, React-native, and Kotlin object-oriented languages to enable code abstraction, stability and reuse of programs.
- Configured **Sonar** and **Jenkins** pipeline to support and enhance code quality and fast build delivery.
- Improved software quality and reliability by **implementing integration tests** (with **75%+ code coverage**).
- Consistently delivered and **implemented quality units** with functional features and **minimal defects**.
- Met product specifications and achieved goals for maintaining quality.
- Learning Cloud Services and ML and updated standards of the Development world.

SENIOR ANDROID DEVELOPER | e-Procurement Technologies | Ahmedabad | Jan 2017 - Oct 2017

- Met all project deliverable milestones as defined by stakeholders by ensuring immediate resolutions of issues as they arose.
- Programmed mobile applications using Android, Kotlin, SQLite, Beacon, NFS.
- Designed and **implemented library modules** to integrate with the any system.
- Designed and **implemented proof-of-concept** application.
- Consistently delivered and implemented quality units with functional features and minimal defects.
- Collaborated with QA testers to conduct end-to-end unit testing and post-production testing.

BACHELOR OF ENGINEERING

Gujarat University, Ahmedabad, 2011

• Major in Information Technology

DIPLOMA

Technical Examination Board, Gandhinagar, 2008

 Major in Information Technology with 1st ranked in class

HOBBIES

Gaming, Cooking, Biking

SENIOR ANDROID DEVELOPER | Techreco Solution | Ahmedabad | Mar 2016 - Jan 2017

- Programmed mobile applications using Android, JAVA.
- Designed and implemented proof-of-concept application and library module.
- Consistently delivered and implemented quality units with functional features and minimal defects.
- Collaborated with QA testers to conduct end-to-end unit testing and post-production testing.

ANDROID DEVELOPER | Percept InfoTech | Ahmedabad | Mar 2014 - Mar 2016

- Programmed mobile applications using Android, JAVA, Unity3D.
- Consistently delivered and implemented quality units with functional features and minimal defects.

PROJECT ENGINEER | Institute for Plasma Research | Gandhinagar | Jun 2012 - Mar 2014

• Programmed controlling system for prototype robot using ROS (Robotic Operation System), Arduino, Raspberry Pi, Xbee Technology.